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TO: Gainesville-Alachua County Regional Airport Authority
FROM: Gene P. Clerkin Cr
Director of Aviation ./ﬂ/ e
DATE: July 5, 2000
RE: City/County Meeting — Gainesville Regional Airport

The City’s Clerk of the Commission is attempting to schedule a joint meeting of the
Gainesville City Commission and the Alachua County Board of County Commissioners
concemning “...the future of the Airport and in particular its governing structure” (Reid/Bowers

letter, dated June 9, 2000, enclosed).

The Clerk indicated that the Commission would like to have as many GACRAA
members as possible to attend the joint Commission meeting.

Please indicate your availability on the following dates and times:

Not
Available Available
Tuly 31¢ 7:00 p.m. — 10:00 p.m. ™ _F - £
August 21* 9:00 am. — 12:00 a.m. ¥ _
August 21* 6:00 p.m. — 9:00 p.m. £

August 24* 1:00 p.m.— 4:00 p.m. ¥t
August 24" 6:00 pm. = 9:00pm. &t

Please fax your response to the Airport Administration Office at 374-8368.

Respondent’s Name

Enclosure
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